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RE: Response to FPSC Order No. PSC-09-0038-PAA-WS Issued January 20,2009 

Ms. Cole: 

As Ordered on page 9 of the FPSC Order No. PSC-09-0038-PAA-WS Aqua Utilities Florida 
(Aqua), Inc. provides the following statement: 

Aqua has updated its books to reflect the addition of Fairways' systems to reflect the approved 
rate base adjustments and balances, and will be reflected in Aqua's 2008 Annual Report. 

Aqua has also requested a 30 day extension regarding its' 2008 Annual Reports which have been 
approved. 

Ifthere are any fiuther questions, please feel fiee to contact me at (352) 435-4024. 

Respectfully, 

Carl Smith 
Director, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Daniel, Brady) 
Troy Rendell, Manager of Rates, Aqua 
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